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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region [X

Division of Zamboangadel Norte
Dipolog Cin' 7100

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 324 5 2016

To: All PSDS
Secondary School Heads
Third Congressional District

%

From: NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: CHANGE OF SCHEDULE OF THE THIRD CONGRESSIONAL
DISTRICT (SECONDARY LEVEL) ENGLISH FESTIVAL

Date: August 15,2016

I This 1s to inform the concerned district and secondary school heads of the Third
Congressional District that the Congressional Level competition for English Festival which was
previously set on August 31,2016 per Division Memorandum No. 187, s. 2016 is reset to August
26,2016 (Friday) at Salug National High School (same venue)

2 The reason for this change 1s that August 31, 2016 is the schedule for the NCAE as
stipulated in this year’s school calendar. This cannot also be moved to September 2, 2016 which
is the schedule for the Elementary level at Salug Central School because September 3, 2016 is
the schedule of the Division Level competition of the secondary level at Mibang Hotel. Dipolog
City

3. Please be guided accordingly.
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